

  
**Resolute Systems, LLC**  
**Dispute Resolution Worldwide**  
**CHRISTOPHER SIMS DAVIS, ESQ.**  
**Chicago, IL**



Christopher Davis is Special Counsel to the Chicago-based law firm of Greene & Letts where he concentrates his practice on employment and labor matters and Alternative Dispute Resolution. Mr. Davis is experienced in all aspects of labor and employment law. In addition to his private ADR practice, Mr. Davis serves as an external mediator in the EEOC external mediation program. Additionally, he is an arbitrator in the Cook County Mandatory Arbitration Program, where he has served as arbitrator for over 20 years. Mr.

Davis has been certified as a consultant in matters of diversity, and he has completed numerous mediation, advanced mediation and arbitration training courses.

### **Professional Experience**

- Special Counsel, Greene and Letts; Chicago, IL, 2004-Present
- General Practitioner and Mediator, Private Law Practice; Flossmoor, IL, 2001-Present
- Area Supervisor of Industrial Relations, LTV Steel Company; East Chicago, IN, 1998-2001
- Labor Relations Generalist, LTV Steel Company; East Chicago, IN, 1986-1998
- Counselor of Labor Relations, Republic Steel Corporation; Warren, OH, 1975-1986
- Staff Attorney, Summit County Legal Aid Society; Akron, OH, 1974-1975

### **Education**

- Jurist Doctorate, University of Akron School of Law; Akron, OH
- Bachelor of Arts in Sociology, University of Southern Illinois; Carbondale, IL

### **Professional Licenses**

- Licensed to Practice Law in the States of Illinois, Indiana and Ohio